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Washington Health Benefit Exchange
RFQQ 18-003 Addendum 1
February 22, 2018

TO: Potential Bidders for RFQQ 18-003 and Other Interested Parties

FROM: Erin Hamilton, RFQQ Coordinator

SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to RFQQ 18-003 for “System Integrator Re-Procurement Planning Services”
PURPOSE: The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify the Vendor Information and Eligibility

Requirements stated in the original RFQQ document.

It is WAHBE’s intent to obtain, through this RFQQ, a Vendor with sufficient demonstrated experience and
proficiency in delivering the services and expertise denoted in Section 1.5. and Subsection 1.5.1. To clarify this
intent, the following RFQQ Sections are hereby amended as follows:

1) Section 1.5. “Vendor Information and Eligibility”, the minimum mandatory requirements(s) are amended
as follows:

e Vendor has at least two (2) years’ experience with similar projects containing both Federal and State
level requirements, as described below in Section 1.5.1.

e Vendor’s assigned project manager and project team members have at least five (5) years’ experience
with similar projects containing both Federal and State level requirements, as described below in
Section 1.5.1.

2) Subsection 1.5.1 is amended as follows:

The ASV will demonstrate, through its response to this RFQQ, both the Vendor and members of the
project team have experience and demonstrated proficiency in the following areas:

3) Any material not specifically referenced above remains in effect without change.
Please contact the RFQQ Coordinator at contracts@WAHBExchange.org if there are any questions concerning this

Addendum. Per Section 1.9 of the RFQQ, Vendors may submit questions or requests for clarification concerning
this RFQQ up to 3:00pm PT on Monday, February 26, 2018.

Respectfully,

Erin Hamilton
RFQQ Coordinator
contracts@wahbexchange.org
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